
C. Cochrane (USACE) Emailto L. Berresford (SCDHEC)

Regarding USACE Approval of the EOTI Work Plan

Dated SePtember 1, 2015



---0riginal Message---
From: Cochrane, Chris H NC Imailto:Chris.Cochrane@usace.army'mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 6:19 PM

To: Berresford, James

Cc: APPLE, ROBERT M; Whiteman, James G SAC; D'Auben, MichaelJ HNC

Subjecf: Congaree River Project: USACE Huntsville Review and Approval of Military Muntions Response Work Plan

(UNCLASSTFTED)

***This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are confident it is from a

trusted source.

Dear Mr. Berresford,

This e-mail is to inform you that my team at the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers {USACE}, Huntsville Center, Ordnance and
Explosives Design Center have reviewed and approved the military munitions response work plan forthe Congaree River

Project.

The purpose of the work plan is to explain how the work will be done and who will do it. Safety requirements,
geophysical techniques, and GIS are also addressed by the work plan. This particular work plan follows the requirements

set forth in the USACE Huntsville contract with EOTI for removal of military munitions. EOTI is not doing this work under
a USACE contract, however the entire team decided that it would be sensible to follow the Huntsville requirements for
the work plan.

The experts who reviewed the Draft, Draft Final, and Final versions are Audrey Nore, a USACE Engineer who specializes
in explosives safety, Brian McComas who is an Ordnance and Explosives Safety Specialist and former military Explosives

Ordnance Disposal (EOD) expert, Debra Edwards who is a geophysicist and specializes in sub-surface location of
munitions, and Michael D'Auben who is a chemist and the Huntsville Technical Manager for this project.

The comments from the USACE Huntsville experts are attached for your files. I did not attach the Final Work Plan

because it is too large to e-mail. tet me know if you need a copy. And please don't hesitate to let me know if you have
any questions.

Best regards,
Chrls

Chris Cochrane, PMP

US Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville Ordnance and Explosives Design Center
4820 Universiry Square
Huntsville, AL 35815
Desk Phone: 256-895-1696
Cell Phone: 255-99G0888
chris.cochrane@ usace.army. mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFI ED

Caveats: NONE



SCDHEC Approval Letter for the FDP Work Plan

Dated SePtember 2, 2015



W il{arsfurll Trylor Jr., Acting l)irecror

?runoring'tnd prct€$it,g rhe rt*blt o-f the p*{tlit rw{ tbe envi,oit?tilT rl

September 2,2015

Mr. Robert Apple
Environmental Division
South Carolina Electric and Gas Company
4077 Haywood Road
Mills River NC 28759

RE: Field Demonstration Project Work Plan
SCE&G Huger Steet Former MGP
ColumbiaSC
File# 52561, VCC # A2-4295-RP

Dear Mr. Apple:

The Departrnent of Health and Environmental Control @eparknent) has reviewed
SCANA's Field Demonsfiation Project Work Plan. In coqjunction with this Work Plan, the U.S.
Amry Corps of Eagineers (USACE), Huntsviile Center, Ordnance and Explosives Design Center
provided, to the Department a copy of their detailed reviews and approvals of the Explosives
Safety Submission (ESS) and the Military Munitions Response Work Plan (MMRWP) for the
Congaree River Project. The Departrnent approves the Field Demonskation Project Work Plan
based on the Departurent's reyiew of this document and the Army Corps approval of the
MMRWP and ESSplans.

Please contact the Departrnent at least 5 business days before the start of field activities. If you
have any questions or comments please contactme at (803)898-0747 or by email at
bemesj l@,dhec.sc. eov.

Sincerdy
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State Remediation
Bureau of Land Waste Management

CC: Harry L. Mathis, P.G., Midlands Region EQC Director, via email
R. Gary Stewart, P.E., Manager, State Remediation Section, via email
Mark Giffen, BOW
File 52561

?b00}ril1Sttcct ' Cohrmhia,Sc29&0I . I?honer(803) 89S4432 r r'v*nv,scelhcc,g<x


